MAYOR LINDA GORTON m\ LEXIN GTO N NANCY ALBRIGHT

COMMISSIONER
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY & PUBLIC WORKS

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Honorable Members, Urban County Council

FROM: Mﬁ@iﬁwf&
ancy B/Albright, P.E. 0

Commissioner, Environmental Quality &

Public Works
DATE: January 3, 2025
SUBJECT: Amendment to Resolution 593-2024

Request:
Request Council Authorization for approval to amend Resolution 593-2024 to adjust the split
funding (amounts only) for Change Order No. 1 for the contract with L-M Asphalt Partners Ltd,
d/b/a ATS Construction for the Salt Dome & Associated Improvements Old Frankfort Pike, Contract
No. 058-2024. The total increased amount ($838,494.60) and the total contract amount
(54,887,177.60) of the executed Change Order No. 1 and existing resolution remain the same.

Purpose:
To correct the budget error the existing split funding amounts would cause from the existing
resolution. The same three accounts are being utilized therefore only the total amount from
each account would be adjusted/amended.

Budgetary Implication:
Funds are fully budgeted : $838,494.60

Account Numbers:

1105-303301-0001-90511 $242,388.89
4122-303301-0001-90511 $172,278.66
1116-303301-0001-90511 $423,827.05
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